
FILED 5/5/2023 

State of Florida 
DOCUMENT NO. 03092-2023 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

May 5, 2023 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL C I RCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Cle~/Jl) 

Sonica C. Bruce, Economic Analyst, Division of Economics~[~ 

Docket No. 20220099-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands 
County by LP Waterworks, Inc. 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-2023-0 101-PAA-WS, issued February 28, 2023, in the instant 
docket, this docket shall be administratively be closed upon Commission staff's approval of the 
tariff sheets and customer notice. Commission staff ha~~d the tariff sheets and customer 
notice. Therefore, this docket should be administratively~ 

L Ol- +v J 05e_ 

fi/J:::J /5 I 2 3 

CJ 
0 

n ::t 
r-:t rn-
::0 (./) 
:,::~ 

0 
::z: 

t-.3 = ,._, 
c.....:> 
::u:; 
:.:-
--c: 
1 

(,Tl 

==-:% 
\.0 .. 
c.,.) 
N 

:.:0 

~ 
rn 
< m 
9 
1i 
-0 
U) 
0 




